



# Bellyeoman Community Council

Serving NE Dunfermline

**Secretary:** Community Councillor John Dudgeon

16 Beldorney Place, Dunfermline, Fife, KY12 0XN

Email: jedudgeon@talk21.com

Website: www.dunfermline.ws/bellyeoman

## MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY 12<sup>th</sup> OCT 2005 AT 7.00PM IN THE JEAN MACKIE CENTRE, DUNFERMLINE.

### **PRESENT:**

Wilma Allday (Madam Chairman), John Dudgeon (Secretary), Kate Findlay (Treasurer), Tom Brand (Vice Chairman), Douglas Campbell, Donald Heigh, Lilah McKay, Janet Miller & Cllr. Les Wood. Members of the public were Ann Currie & J Leslie.

- 1] **Madam Chairman's Welcome / Apologies:** Madam Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting ... Apologies were received from Graeme Whyte, Jessie Cartmell & Cllr. Jim Tolson.
- 2] **Minutes:** The Minutes of the last meeting were read and approved. They were moved by Tom Brand and seconded by Janet Miller.
- 3] **Matters Arising From Minutes:**

**Parking at Queen Margaret Hospital:** The situation today was very bad, Commuters are possibly taking up spaces and also many cars are parking on pavements and on both sides of the access roads, this is a cause for concern. Cllr Wood stated that Car Park No 5 on the South Side of the Hospital, tender action is ongoing for the 100 extra spaces, hopefully complete by April 06. Contact police to enforce parking restrictions, especially on pavements.

**Colliston Road flooding:** This issue is still ongoing as this flooding problem is an issue for the Developer.

**Play Park on Colliston Road:** Wilma stated that it has been cleared??

**Safety Barriers (Alderston Dv./Paton St. Lane & Adamson Cres./Paton St. Steps):** Still not Fitted, ongoing.

**Bus Shelter:** Ongoing.

**Robertson Road gardens:** Boundary Fencing issue continuing, Police to monitor situation

**Whitefield Road Roundabout & Kingseat Road Lining:** Roundabout scheduled for 2006.

**Kick Pitches:** No further problems, agreement to make them permanent.

**Hectic Life Signage:** A general discussion on signage, this is a continuing item for Cllr Tolson.

**Traffic Regulations:** Football parking restrictions, Proposals to be adopted.

**Bellyeoman View Estate Open Space Maintenance:** Dave Paterson to investigate details from the land registry, detail within deeds, then Community Council will take advice to letter **all** Tilbury residents.

**Colliston Road Residents Meeting:** Date set for 26 October in the James Allan Centre, Paton St. all residents were invited by letter to attend.

**CO-OP Bins:** No response from the CO-OP e.g. Bins, Deliveries, Damaged wall & Erection of Community Notice Board. Vagrants are still rummaging in the bins during the day.

**Play Park Alderston Drive :** Very messy appears not to be cleaned up regularly by the council.

**Bus Service:** The situation is getting worse, a general discussion on the levels and frequency of service, were debated in great detail and improvements should be made to all services to serve the whole community. It was proposed to invite Mr Robert Andrew, Deputy Managing Director (Scotland) Stagecoach East Scotland, possibly at Cowdenbeath Depot.

**Planning White Paper:** Community Council response was for involvement at an early stage in the process to allow for input to the Planning applications and also include any different aspects which could affect the local neighbourhood e.g. open spaces and their maintenance.

**Response to Press Letter:** No feedback
- 4] **Madam Chairman's Report:** The chairman had nothing to report that was not covered later.
- 5] **Secretary's Report Inc Correspondence:**  
The following correspondence was reported and made available to the meeting by the Secretary.

Party	Details
Fife Council	CC Seminar 25 <sup>th</sup> June 2005
	Common Good Fund Application – Wheelchair Training Course
	Application for floral enhancement Grant, (General discussion)
	West Fife Area Services Committee Meeting Notes & Bulletin



# Bellyeoman Community Council

Serving NE Dunfermline

**Secretary: Community Councillor John Dudgeon**

16 Beldorney Place, Dunfermline, Fife, KY12 0XN

Email: jedudgeon@talk21.com

Website: www.dunfermline.ws/bellyeoman

	Mobile Library Timetable
	West Fife Divisional Licensing Board
Water Customer Panels	Invitation to Meeting
Cllr Wood	Letters forwarded from the Council 2 Items
Bellyeoman P S	Letter of thanks for Gala Donation
Planning Applications	14 Neidpath Place
E Mails	Cllr Tolson appologies
	Colliston Rd. Resident moving and leaving info for new tenant
Fife Police	Newsletter (Sent to Graeme) Crime stats reviewed ??

### **Correspondence Sent:**

Party	Details
Colliston Rd Residents	Invitation to attend meeting on 26 <sup>th</sup> Oct 2005 Paton St CC

### 6] **Treasurer's Report:**

The Treasurer, Kate Findlay stated that the balance of the Community Council account stood at £2406.15 and presented a detailed statement to the meeting. No update on funding for viewpoint improvements or CC Notice Board. Donation to Jean Mackie Centre for Xmas party approved. Volunteers required for the coffee shop any one interested please contact.

### 7] **Council:**

Issues raised included...

- Viewpoint Grant details required for Coaltown Trust,
- Traffic lights fazing & filter light details supplied by Dave Paterson on how the new sequence is applied. CC feel that filter light should be operable at all times. Townhill Road lights cause great difficulties at Sinclair Gardens roundabout please investigate.

### 8] **Police Report**

No report available because no police present.

### 9] **AOCB:**

**Item: Christmas Party** 12 Dec 12.00 16.00, hall booked from 09.00. School choir required at 13.00, secretary to approach the school.

**Play Park Rubbish:** still not cleared.

**Sunday Football:** Indiscriminate parking on pavements, causing an obstruction.

**Colliston Residents Meeting:** 26<sup>th</sup> October at Paton St. Hall.

**AGM:** Next Meeting.

**Laureston Gardens:** Landslide, Cllr Tolson to advise.

**COOP returns box:** Dave Paterson to check.

**Seat at Ross St.:** To be investigated.

**CC Notice Board:** No information available.

**Resident at Kilmartin Way 100<sup>th</sup> Birthday.:**

### 10] **DATE & TIME OF NEXT MEETING: Including AGM**

The date & time of the next meeting was scheduled for Wednesday 09<sup>th</sup> Nov 2005 at 7.00pm in the Jean MacKie Centre, Robertson Road, Dunfermline.

There being no further business, the meeting closed at 8.35pm.

Signed:

Date: